From: Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 January 2026 12:19:09 UTC+00:00

To: "Andy Watt" <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/25/3059 Badger's Brook, London Road, Bolney
Dear Andy,

| have reviewed the Arboricultural Method Statement (AMS), Tree Protection Plans
(TPP), and Arboricultural Impact Assessment (AlA), for this proposal. Whilst | note the
trees on the southern boundary are protected by TPO, the ash (T2) is shown as being in
very poor condition and its removal would likely be accepted. However, as it is protected
by TPO, we would ask for a replacement tree. Is there adequate space in the site for a
new tree? If so, could this be conditioned, please?

If the measures described in the AMS and TPP’s are implemented, the trees at this
location should be fully protected. Please condition adherence to the AIA, AMS and
TPP’s.

Kind regards
Emma
Emma Rivett

Assistant Tree Officer-Development Management
www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex
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